S OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Tob STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. BOX 1980 - HOBRS
s 88240
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY ‘ PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

June 21, 1977

Coquina 0i1 Corporation
P. 0. Drawer 2960
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention Mr. J. C. Solari

Re: Texaco State Well No. 1-P
Section 16, T-23-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In reply to your letter of June 14, 1977, addressed to Mr. Joe
D. Ramey, Director of the 0il Conservation Commission, this is
to advise that you will be permitted to defer workover or aban-
donment of the subject well until further notification from this
office.

You will be notified no less than one month prior to the time
that the work will be required to commence.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

/mc

cc-Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
011 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501



